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 Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang®@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 10:33 AM

Te: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: FW: QUR REF :SNM19D205491-GBE2543L-BEN - TP CLAIMS - SKX5697A AGIANST

GBE2543L DOA 15/11/2019 AT MARANG ROAD CAR PARK

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter,
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SKXS5697A.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079209
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A Y84 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any fles transmifted with it is intendad only for the named recipients and may contain canfidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, edher in whole or partial, is prohibited,. If you are nol the intended recipient, please
nolify tha sender immediataly. Please delata the a-mail and any copies of it thersalter,

From: AVRIL HO <avril@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: RE: OUR REF :SNM19D205491-GBE2543L-BEN - TP CLAIMS - SKX5697A AGIANST
GBE2543L DOA 15/11/2019 AT MARANG ROAD CAR PARK

Dear Ben Tang,
Please kindly arrange survey for the vehicle SKX5697A at Bukit Merah on 26/11/2019 after 10am.
| checked with LKK. They still have yet received your assignment. Please kindly assist.

Thank you!

Best Regands,
AVRIL HO

Clarms Asst.

Miwva Aurermotive e Lad

Email.  ayvrilmova.com.sg
Address: Bk 1008 Bt Merah Lane 3



E- TR
Singnpors 159722
. Telophone BZ723802  Fax 6270 K514

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Ltd

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended reipi@nt anly. If you have received Inis message in error, please do nol copy, tNECIISE af use
fts contant. Wi would be gratethul if you would notify us by emall and delete the ariginal transmission and any aftachment from your system

Any attachment lo this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system Although wa will take reasonable precaution o
i this nek. we do not accept any linbility resulting from softwars viruses. Plaase cary out your own virus checks befora opsming any attachment

From: Ben Tang ilto;

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 10:26 AM

To: AVRIL HO

Cc: Claims Dept of CT1; Chee So Chow

Subject: RE: OUR REF :SNM19D205491-GBE2543L-BEN - TP CLAIMS - SKX5697A AGIANST GBE2543L DOA
15/11/2019 AT MARANG ROAD CAR PARK

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Avril

We refer to above matter.

Without admission of liability, we are agreeable to liability as per Bola $22.
Please submit your LOD with supporting documents for our assessment.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang

Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www sgcntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A F-$ii Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafier.

From: AVRIL HO ill@mova.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday. November 21, 2019 9:56 AM
To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang(@sg. cntaiping.c

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee(@sg cntaiping. com>



Sﬁhjecti RE: OUR REF :SNM19D205491-GBE2543L-BEN - TP CLAIMS - SKX5697A AGIANST
~ GBE2543L DOA 15/11/2019 AT MARANG ROAD CAR PARK

Dear Ben Teng.
Please kindly advice the liability. Our client is chasing.
Thank vou!

Best Rognrds,
AVRIL HO

Claimes Asat.
Movn Auromotive M Lid
Email @
Address’ Blk 1008 B Mernh Lane 3
#1-04/0608
Singapure 159722
Telephone: G272 3808  Fp: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Aulomoltive Pte Lig

This message w canfisential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. Il you have receved Ihis message in error, please do nol copy. disclose or use
its comant. We would be grateful if you would notity us by amail and delete the orginal ransmission and by attachment from your system

Any attnchment 1o this e-mall may conlain sofiwan viruses that could damage your compuler system Although we will take ressonabla precaution io
minkmize this sk, we do not accapt any lkatility resulting from safware viruses  Plaass camy oul youl own virus checks befons apaning any attechmeant

From: Nitha n
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 11:48 AM
To: 'Ben Tang'

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTT'; 'Chee So Chow'; 'AVRIL HO'
Subject: RE: OUR REF :SNM19D205491-GBE2543L-BEN - TP CLAIMS - SKXS697A AGIANST GBE2543L DOA
15/11/2019 AT MARANG ROAD CAR PARK

Dear Ben Tang,
Kindly assign LKK and please advise on liability.
Thank you,

Best Regards,

Nitha

Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Aulomolive Pla Ltd

From: Ben Tang [mailto:Ben. Tang@sg.cntaiping.com)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 11:32 AM

To: nitha@mova.com.sg

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI; Chee So Chow

Subject: RE: OUR REF :SNM19D205491-GBE2543L-BEN - TP CLAIMS - SKX5697A AGIANST
GBE2543L DOA 15/11/2019 AT MARANG ROAD CAR PARK

3




_ WI:I_'HDUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of 19.11.19,

We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of
the claimant's vehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING b. KENNETH KONG
2. Kelvin Ang 7.5IMON HO

3. SEE CHEW SENG 8. CHUA WEUIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN 9, MARCUS CHUA
5. XING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-
repair, afier it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of
items that were damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

Without admission of liability, please provide our surveyor with repair estimates to facilitate direct
settlement.

As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate
with our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www s cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A ¥¥ifi#f Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



From: Claims Dept of CTI
. Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee(@sg.cntaiping.com>;
nitha@mova.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF :SNM19D205491-GBE2543L-BEN - TP CLAIMS - SKX5697A AGIANST
GBE2543L DOA 15/11/2019 AT MARANG ROAD CAR PARK

Dear Ben,
Please conduct PRS for SKX5697A.

Note : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175,

Regards,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
T:(65) 638965116 | F: (B5) 62247175

W: www sg.entaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A ¥ ¥4t Taiping SG

Diésclaimar: This e-mai and any files fransmitted with it is intended anly for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information Ay
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissermination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited ¥ you are nat the intended recipient. plegse
notily the sender rmmedialely Please delefe the e-mail and any copies of i thereafler

From: Nitha [mailto:nitha@mova.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2019 5:37 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI imsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: weijjian@mova.com.sg; ‘Enny' <ennv(@mova.com.sg>
Subject: TP CLAIMS - SKX5697A AGIANST GBE2543L DOA 15/11/2019 AT MARANG ROAD CAR

PARK
Dear Sir/Madam,

REF : GBE2543L
Kindly assist revert officer in charge and liability and arrange survey for the above mention case.

Thank you,

Best Ragards,
Nitha
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Lid
Tel: 6272 3802 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automotive Pile Lto
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.Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From: Enny <enny@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 11:05 AM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SKX5697A Finallsation

Dear Steve,

Confirm finalise lump sum amount $1,900 before GST and 3 working days. Thanks

Thank you

Best Regards,
Enny Lee

Claims Executive
Mova Automotive Pte Lid
Tel 6272 3892 Fax 62708314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Pls Lid

This message s confidential and s for the use of the iMended recipient only, If you have received this MEessage in emor, pleass do not copy. disclose or use iia
contiend. W would be grateful i you would notify us by email snd deiete the original transmission and any attachment from your systam

Arry atlEchmend to this e-mall may contain softwane wiruses that could damaga your computer syatem. Although we will take reasonabls precaution to minimiza this
risk. we do nol acoept any llabllty resulting from software viruses Plaase carry oul your own virus checks before opening any altachmant

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) i
Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 10:08 AM
To: weljlan@mova.com.sg; Enny

Subject: SKX5697A Finalisation

Dear Enny,
Just naticed Wei Jian are resigned.

Kindly follow up the finalize $1900 (L/S, before GST). 3 repair days.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen @ |kkautc.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, H02-25 | 5(408933)



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
WVehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 1D Type:

Owmer 1D:

Vehicle Detalls

Viehicle Mo,

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicie Make:

Viehicle Moded

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis Mo

Maniimum Power Output:
Open Market Value

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Cownt:

Actual ARF Paid.

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligitility Expriry Date-
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|[Years)

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Nov 2019

Singapore MRIC
£29F

SKXS&HFTA

Yeu

14 Nov 2019

MaZDA

MAZDAZ 5-DO0R HATCHBACK 1 5L SPSEAT
Blus

2015

P520335322
JMEDIZHAAD ] 1006566
B5.0kW (113 bhp)

€13 79900

16 Dec 2015

18 Dec 2015

1

£5,000.00

e
17 Dec 2025
$3.750.00

17 Dec 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW [130bhp)
10

$59.20000

$£3402900

$39.779.00

OK



MMOV1S181233 | Mova Ausarriive P Lid - Bubil Mamah
ENTRY DATE & TIME 16112018 pa.08
LUBAOTTED BY Mo Kaid Shin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report cormsctly the details of the accident o apend up the clams process
2. This Form muyst be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Autharised Driver
3. Information provided must ba as Iruthiul and Bocurale as possibla. Any wiltul misrepresentation or withalding of maierisl tacts may aliow insursnce companies Lo

repuidiate palicy latility

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companigs & nol an admission of policy Eshility on the par of ihe Insutance companles
5. Any false eporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repor will be lorwarded by ths insurers of the GLA Records Management Cantre estatilished by the General Insurance Assocation of Singapare [GIA) for
archiving and that copsss of Mis report will, for o fes, ba macde availatles upon application by inlersstad parties
T, By the losigament of the repart 1o the insurers. pou herely consent 1o e archiving of this report &1 the centre snd o copses of 1he rapar beng made avalabibe

aforasad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

18/11/2019 00:08
151172019 12:05

MARANG ROAD CAR PARK
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Reglstration Numbear
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alremative Phons No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action (o be taken
Vehicle Calagory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Numbsar

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame af Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drriving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKX589TA

MOHAMAD SYAFIQ BIN MOHAMAD NASIR
S93384249F

SYAFIQMOHDZ@mGMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-80116205
OFFICE-NOPHONE

MAZDA
MAZDAZ 5-DO0OR HATCHBACK 1.5L SP.GEAT

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
ND

MOHAMAD SYAFIQ BIN MOHAMAD MASIR
S8338429F

2011011983

INDOOR

201082012

T YEARS AND 1 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90116905

OFFICE-NOPHONE
SYAFIOMOHD2@GMAIL. COM

Page 1of 17



Address

Paostcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acciden

Waeather Canditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foraign vehlcls invalved in this aceident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured In the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or propeny damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengears (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was Ihe accident reported to the police?

If Yes Pleasa stats which Pollce Station

Was notlce of intended Prasecullon given?

If ¥es agains! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TQO THE SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s]

Are actident pholos available for attachment?
Was lhere any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was thare any audio recorded?

APT BLK 163 JALAN TECK WHYE
#04-228

680163
NO
OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
s

NO

YES
NO

NO

MO

YES
NOD
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registrafion Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propariies
Vahicle Categary

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name
Matlure Of Damage

Mo. Of Passangar (Including Drivar)

GBE2543L

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

91457387

Page 2.0l 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accidant to speed up the cleims process.
1. This Form must be completed b

JIEYTCHGRT @y ar 1t

Autiorted Lriver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation o withholding of material
facts may sflow insurance companias ta repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue-and scceprance of this Form by Insurance companies i not an admission ol policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies

5- xll = k8 MePariin iy o IRICTTRE 1O Al Ml h' 1

iritlpation

& The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance

Assuciation of Singapore [GIA) for archiving und that coples of this repart will for a fee be made avallable upan apatication by
nferested partes

7. By the lodgment af this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this repert ot the centre and to coples of
the report being made available sforesald.

8 Consent under the Persoral Data Protection Act (PDFA]
| understand, acknowledge. agree and consent that
(8} My Insurer, my workshap aad the Genaral Intarancs Assocabion of Singapore [(TGIA) mby/fate pormitted to collect, use,
disclote and/or process my personal date/oersonal informatian st out in this [ferm| and any other persanal Infarmation
previded by me or possessed by my insurer [collectivaly the “Personal Information”] and discloss and transfer such
Parsonel Infarmation 10 all insurer(s] who have Insured vehideds) invalved in thi acoident fall insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s] imeotved in this accident shall be coilsctively referred to as the "inurers”), the imurers’ lssepers/law firms, the

Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernmant agency/2uthority (such s the oalisel, for the purpose{s)
of |

{il processing, hanaing and/ar dealing with my claim Intiuding the settiement of the claima and sny necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident andfor my claims;
(i} carrying out wnd/or dealing with my inttructiond or responding to sny enquiries ty me;

(iv] sdmintstering my cliims (including the malling of correspondance, statemeny, involced, reports o nGtices 1o me.
wihich could mvolve disclosure of certoin perional data sbout me to bring shout delivery of the same as well 23 on the
external covar of envilopes/mall packages): and/or

(v} complying with applicablle lew in sdministering, processing, handling and,for dealing with rmy clabms. | coliectively the
“Purposes”}
(b} alinsurar{s) who have insured vehicla{t) involved in this sccident and the Insursrs lawyere/law firmme, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disciose snd/for process my Persenal information for one or more of the above Purposes: and

fe] my Personal information may/ean be disclased by any of the insurers and/ar GIA 1o their thind party service providers or
agenisfincluding their lawyers/law firmal, which may be slted outside of Singapore, lor one or more of the sbove Purpass

{4}y Personal Infarmation will sl be collected snd used to campile claims nistory lor the purpose of fraud setectian,
Investigation and managemsnt in present and ol huture claims

{e} the infarmation so collected under (d) zbove may be shared / ditciosed:

(i} to all insurers and/or any ather thid parties that adsist In evaluating, investigating, contralling or maraging friud,
regulators, law enforcement and gevernment sgencies o3 reasanably reauired for the purpodes stated, ar

(i} for complying with reguirements undes any regulations, laws or court arders.

Faicyholder's Signature Uirever's Signaturs Reparting Centre Persanmaly Sgnaturs
Owte & Time: ¥ driwer i rot the policyholder) Hrme:
lmﬂa M|5 Date & Thme NRICIFIN Mo

Page 3al 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

[~ 5E 253 Skx 5643 A

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

LCENSEPLATE. SKX SATA ACCIDENT DATEA TME |5 Ney V] | 1305
CONTACTNUMBER AN 5905 E-MAL ADDRESS:  Syoadti g nod 22 gyme| - com
LOCKTI ""‘""""V\} Roool (oo Yore
T back o ol Stoeal in flond 1|
i ..,- oz & ' L, .

Mu&ﬂa_dmm&_lm?i&.w A4S 3387
hlwm_mudmaﬁ% LR

iﬁm&-‘r

NOTE: FLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN
DWH DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

Plamme staiw
| | Claen Ovwry Policy ﬁl:llh-n‘l‘huﬁ-w [ ) Clawm QOHTR i aitier markahiop | | Raporing iy

DECLARATION
|fWe declare the foregoing particuinrs ore true in $very respact

\

Driver's Mgnature Meparting Centre F:ﬂnm;d': Sigrature
(I creeer iy naor The pokeyhooder | Mame:
[sp= & Time HRICFIN Mo

Pagn & of 17



Page # - 1

~ @MOVA

ifiva P

Main Office:
Maws Bullchirmg

Mo T2, e Wilsng
Sngapoee 155410

Tre |B5)B4ATE 3333

Fax: [05) 0271 5881

[ 1 Veh # .. SKX5697A W hﬁp D;P"
19/11/2019 s
Veh Model = MAZDA 2 Bkt Marat Larm 2
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Estimate#t - CK419998 SMISOADaR
3 Anson Road T (05} 6272 3802
#16-00 Springleaf Tower Clam# - Fas _u.-:-,r.:.-.- I-;.n..u
Singapore 079909. ACC. Date - 15/11/19 T R L 00800R4E
Terms - C.OD Days
Attention - XADAT Remarks -
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts 5%
LIST ITEMS : 7
1. HEADLAMP LH R— 1 PC 695.20 695,20
2. FRONTBUMPER -~ [/ 1 PC 973.80 873.90
3 BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH 1 PC 25.75 25.75
4 BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER LH 1 PC 3630 3630
5 BUMPER CLIPS N 10 PC 500 ¢ 5000
6. FENDERLH Il 1 PC 42080 429490
7. FENDER COWLING LH 1 PC 96 80 96.80
8  FENDER COLWING CLIPS 10 PC 500 50,00
LIST TOTAL 5% 25785
20% DISCOUNT S§ ATV5T
1.886.28
LABOUR o
TO REMOVE & REFIX DAMAGED PARTS, STRAIGHTEN
& REALIGN AFFECTED ACCIDENT AREAS 400 45000
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED ACCIDENT AREAS g0 50000
TO INSPECT FRONT LIGHTING & WATER LEAKAGE .
TEST L 4000
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS 1 60.00
LABOUR TOTAL 5§ 1,050.00
E.&0E
NON-TAX AMOUNT S
AMOUNT S8 2.936.28
LI Auto Consuitants hence nolify GST@ 7% 206.54
e Repairer of the following: Je
i et bresanreti vty d | L.l!b‘ o AMOUNT DUE S§ 3.141 82
« Parts proes 3o subect bo conl e
.+ Customer's Sianatlire/Co. Stafp MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
* N illesgil moebdcatizniy | 4 slowed

* Supplemintury ey s) must ba resirveyed and
m subyect @ final approvad irom Inawfance Comoany

Acrowtenges by Repaser
Sigrature
Dater




_ - @MOVA
e/l I1]Sa Automotive Pte Ltd
sen (LK) w fol S, s
i y T
Paged® - 1 Tol: (89) 84763330
Estimate Fax: (8%) 8271 5851
101 H /H; @1 Veh# . SKXSBOTA —
e Veh Model = MAZDA 2 muﬂ’ﬂﬂ‘.
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD - o)
3 Ansen Road Bty = Crmaee Y ﬁ;ﬂ
#18-00 Springleaf Tower Claim # / 753' ?J. 82708314
Singapore 079209, ACC. Dale - 1811189 'h COBBEAL.7
Terms . COD Daye _-2’5
Aienllon = XAO17 Remarks :- .'S_,?#?é
Mo.  Descriplion Qty U.Price Amounls S$
USTITEMS: ¢ ﬁﬁ
;. FRONT BUMPER v 0 f : ﬁ m — g]ff
1 BUMPER SiDE RETANERLH < U 1 PC 2575 B,
———HUMPER OSSOV R — s e 548 evisiniie
5  BUMPERCUPS - 0 PC son  Jes 000
B FENDERLH - ﬂﬂ - 1 PC 426.00 3?31"
* —n —n
wmm{ ofl ‘o—pp 0 “
LSTTOTALSS 541
20% DISCOUNT §$ Pos - B 26475 ﬁﬁ =
- Eﬂﬂ - A002.9
1.888.28
LABOUR lapor - & %50.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX DAMAGED PARTS, STRAIGHTEN _ﬁ 1;?3 SD
& REALIGN AFFECTED ACCIDENT AREAS 450 450,00
Tnsmwmmmmmnm_h’lﬂﬂm B 205104 00 o
TO INSPECT FRONT LIGHTING & WATER LEAKAGE 4 2050. [:1'(]~ 0 % oo
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS 35{“53 ?ﬂ\”‘f # 90 =00
LASOUR TOTAL 55 1os0.00 $59
E&0f NON-TAX AMTUNT 8
_ AMOUNT S$ 2,836.28
G5T@E ™% 205.54
(H@ . AMOUNT DUE S§ 3,441.82

Customar's Sionature/Co. 8tamp MOVA AU_%&;GTWE PTELTD

ﬂ- 1S7%.76
- §§0
13747
L{S— 9940
1900



12126/2019 Adjusier Repart

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iceregno 19807156
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkaulo.com;assignmentsi@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICTHS02064B/EYDAN2

Date: 26/12/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer Etlzn:;aﬂplng insurance (Singapore) 5. Ng: DMCVSN30011418000
Claimant Vehicle SKXS5697A Insured Vahicle GBE2543L
Mo : No :
Date of Loss: 1511112018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM19D205491C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKX569TA
Make & Modael: MAZDA 2, 1.5 HATCHBACK L SPBEAT (A) Engine No: P520335322
Req. Date: 181272015 (Man, Year: 2015) Chassis No: JMEDJ2HAADT100666
Colour; Blue Odometer: 68507 km
Engine Capacity 1496 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S8} Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla). Yes
Handbrake (Servicaable); Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 1B5/65R15
Front Lefl Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Laf Side: Yokohama 5mm
Front Right Side; Yokohama 5 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Thae above values represent (e remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %!
Parts 1,B86.28 1,524.76 361.52 19.17
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.050.00 850,00 200,00 19,05
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 2,936.28 2,374.76 561.52 19.12
Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 1,900.00
(S$%) 2953628 1,900.00 1,036.28 35.29
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 20554 133.00 7254 3529
Nett Amount (S%) 3,141.82 2,033.00 1,108.82 3529
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/112/2019

Mova Automolive Pte Lid (Bukit Merah)
Dale Inspecled: 26/11/2018 Inspecied At Blk 1008, #01-04/06/08/84, Bukit Merah Lane 3
Singapore 159722

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: Thiz report rapresents our findings af the fime and piace of nspechon stated fersin. Such inspecion has been carmied oul o he best of our knowledge and
ahility but any oihar labiity under any otter circumstnnces /s Aerby sxpnesaly excluded

hitpssingapore.merimen com/claims/index.cimusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpldcaseld=0074218extid=326000ACFID=646818... 13



12/26/2019 Ad|iister Repor

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference ‘
Part Source: MEM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Dec 2018)
Parts: 144 MAZDA 2 1.5 HATCHBACK L SPEEAT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's  (Price-denominated Siandard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prinl-code for SKX569TA)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (abova) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with |
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: llemsfvalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astensk .

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo.  Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *HEADLAMP LH Broken 695 20FL “695.20FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER Broken 873.90FL "832.00FL
3 1 *BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Broken 2575FL *25.7T5FL
4 1 *BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER LH Nol Necessary 36.30FL “-FL
5 10 *BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00FL *30.00 FL
6 1 ‘FENDER LH Danted 429.90FL *323.00FL
T 1 ‘FENDER COWLING LH Not Necessary 96.80 FL “.FL
B 10 *FENDER COWLING CLIPS Mot Necessary 50.00FL "-FL

F=Franchise part. L=ListlemDisc.

Sub Total (S§) 2,357.85 1,805.95

- List ltem Discount on L tems 20.00/20.00% (S3) 471.57 38118

Total Parts (55) 1,886.28 1,524.76

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps-//singapore merimen comiclaims/findex cfim Musebox=MTRadjusterfuseaction=gen_prinirplcaseid=8074218exlid=3260004CFID=646818.., 213



1202812019 Adjuster Repor
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thare are no new miscellaneous omas selocted,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour llems

1 TO REMOVE & REFIX DAMAGED PARTS,STRAIGHTEN & REALIGN MNew 450.00 400.00

AFFECTED ACCIDENT AREAS

2  TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED ACCIDENT AREAS New 500.00 400.00

3  TOINSPECT FRONT LIGHTING & WATER LEAKAGE TEST New 40.00 30.00

4  TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS New 60.00 20.00
Gross Labour Cost (58) 1,050.00 B50.00

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps:lisingapore. marmen.com/claims/index. cfmTHusebox=MTRadjusterAfuseaction=gen_printrpticaseid=8974218extid=3260008CFID=646818.,. 373



